
 

N6883615PAN0002

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to provide Question & Answ ers 1 through 3.

2.  The closing date remains unchanged and quotes/offers are to be submitted by 11:00 am ET (Eastern Time) on Wednesday, 10 JUN 2015. 
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01-Jun-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        0001 

 
QUESTION #1:   [C.11.4 PROVIDE LOCAL CELLULAR PHONES WITH INTERNATIONAL PHONE 
CARDS, and C.12.2 PROVIDE LOCAL CELLULAR PHONES WITH INTERNATIONAL PHONE CARDS] 
Does the Navy require simple cell phones (voice only) or do you require smart phones with internet and text 
capabilities?  Is there a certain phone model you prefer? 
ANSWER:   The Navy will require phones that have to capability of making local and international calls, as well as 
send and receive text messages.  There is no requirement for internet on the phones. 
 
 QUESTION #2: [C.11.4 PROVIDE 20 FOOT CARGO BOX TRUCK WITH DRIVER AND FUEL] Can you 
provide a description of the volume and weight of materials to be transported?  We are trying to estimate the number 
of trips required for delivering all the materials between August 1-5, which affects mileage and fuel use. 
ANSWER:  The number of trips between the SPI base and the airport will be one (ONLY IF A 20FT BOX TRUCK 
IS USED).  At this time the best estimate I can give you in regards to volume is all of cargo fits on a total of five US 
Air Force aircraft pallets.  (I can assure you that we will only have to make one trip.  The reason need to have the 
truck available for numerous days is because our flight has not yet been scheduled and we have to be flexible with 
the dates.) 
 
 
QUESTION #3:  [C.11.5 PROVIDE FORKLIFT AND OPERATOR] Can you provide a description of the volume 
and weight of materials to be carried?  We need to ensure the forklift has sufficient capacity. 
- Is the forklift required to leave the area of the airport?  We were not sure why there is a mileage requirement. 
ANSWER:  The forklift will not be leaving the airport.  The forklift needs to be able to handle minimum of 2 tons. 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


